E. H. Wells

IN REPLY PLEASE
REFER TO: OFF]CE OF STATE GEOLOGIST

STATE GEOLOGIST

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

July 9, 1931

Nr., T. A, Stancliff,
P. 0. Box 494,
Hobbs, HNew Nexico.

Dear Mr. Stancli f:

I am referring asain to the abhandon-
ment o7 the Hubbs High No. 1 Well in Section 35, Town-
ship 13 S., R. 38 East, which matter was menticned in
@y letter to you. ¢/o Jas. P. Sulliven under date of
June 2%rd.

fie are anxious to permit the release
of this Tond &t the earliest possibly moment, but should
have the proper information to file before this is done,
If vyou heve not already done so, :lease
make an investigation in line with previous correspondence,
at your earliest convenience, und render a report to me.

Very truly yours,
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E. H. Wells’
W AP State Geologist

ce D. C. Crowell & Co.,
Gen'l Agents
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